
Mr Ray Mannix 
Senior Engineer 
Waterford City Council 
Wallace House 
Maritana Gate 
Canada Street 
Waterford 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireacht urn Choomhnd Conihrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, (ire 

T t353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Waste Licence Application in respect of Waterford City Waste Water Treatment 
Plant at Springfield House, Gorteens, County Kilkenny, 

3 1 st October, 2008 wo244-01 

Dear Mr Mannix 

I acknowledge receipt on 31Sf October, 2008 of information requested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. I am to advise 
you that the information is cwrently being assessed for compliance the above 
referenced Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

6 b- 
Joe Reilly 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Us 


